1 June 2021 Document Ref: AKL2017-0167AE Rev 0

Neil Construction Limited
PO Box 8751

Symonds Street
Auckland 1150

Attention: Trevor Canty

Dear Trevor

RE: FALLING HEAD SOAKAGE TEST RESULTS
KAURI ROAD, WHENUAPAI

1 SCOPE AND RESULTS

CMW Geosciences (CMW) have been instructed by Neil Construction Limited to complete soakage testing at
Kauri Road, Whenuapai as detailed in the email sent on 7 May 2021.

We have carried out 4 falling head tests as shown on the appended site plan. The soil units within the
boreholes can be characterised as both alluvial deposits and engineered fill, generally comprised of clays and
silts.

The falling head percolation testing methodology is in accordance with the Auckland Council Technical Report
2013/040: Stormwater Disposal Via Soakage in the Auckland Region dated October 2016.

Based on test data, we have estimated the percolation rates with the followings methods:
e Ciria 113 Appendix 4, Control of Groundwater for Temporary Works
e Auckland Council Technical Report 2013/040, Stormwater Disposal via Soakage in the Auckland Region.

The percolation rate estimates are summarised in Table 1 below.

Table 1: Percolation Rate Estimates

Location Calculation Method Percolation Rate
m/s mm/hour
HAO01-21 Ciria 113 2.22x108 0.08
Auckland Council Technical Report 6.36x108 0.229
HA02-21 Ciria 113 5.63x107 2.78
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Auckland Council Technical Report 7.71x107 2.78
HAO03-21 Ciria 113 0.0 0.0
Auckland Council Technical Report 0.0 0.0
HAO04-21 Ciria 113 8.27x107 2.98
Auckland Council Technical Report 4.79x107 1.72

1.1 Stormwater Disposal

The permeability results of the falling head test are considered low and on-site disposal of stormwater via
infiltration is not considered appropriate.

2 LIMITATION AND CLOSURE

This letter has been prepared for use by our client Neil Construction Limited for the development at Kauri
Road, Whenuapai only. Liability for its use is limited to these parties and to the scope of work for which it was

prepared, as it may not contain sufficient information for other parties or for other purposes.

We trust this letter meets your current requirements. If site conditions encountered vary from those adopted
as the basis for our assessment or if any construction details or sequencing change and/or any unforeseen
conditions develop, CMW must be advised immediately such that we can review the design recommendations
and instruct any changes that may be required.

For and on behalf of CMW Geosciences

Prepared by:

Jasmine Walden

Project Engineering Geologist

Distribution: 1 electronic copy to Neil Construction Limited via email

Reviewed and authorised by:

Andrew Linton

Principal Geotechnical Engineer, CPEng

Original held at CMW Geosciences
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